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W, HAMP HALL
DIES TODAY AT
HIS HOME HERE

i“ormer Chairman Charitable
Institutions Board Had Re-
sided Here Since 1929

Wade Hampton (Hamp) Hall, 63,
chairman of the state board of char-
{tabie institutions of Arkansas under
Governors George W. Hays and
Charles H. Brough, and since 1829
a resident of Pine Bluff,

Mr. Hsall was born near Stephens,
Ouachita county, on Dec. 1, 1878, son
of the late Mr. and Mrs. Theodore
Hal), prominent pioneer South Ar-
kansas citizens. His mother pa.ssed
away on March 28,

Mr. Hall was graduated from the
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Btephen A, Bemis Institute at Ste-
phens and from the Arkansas Meth-
odist college at Arkadelphia, now
Henderson State.

He firat read law in the offices of
Csaughan and BSBofford in Camden
end then came to Pine Bluff where
he was emjlloyed in the offices of
Austin and 'faylor prominent fawyers
here.

He wes’ puﬂed to Miss Hope
Brummett of Camden, who survives

him, in Bluff on April 30, 1899,
the mu'rhgt having been performed
by the latet Dr. John F. Carr, be-

toved Memodxst minister.

Following .their merriage Mr. and
Mrs. Hall moved back ‘to Camden
where he figain was assoclated with
Gaughan end Sofford for a number
of years. .

In 1614 hs went to Liitle Rock as
chairman of the B8tate Board of
Charitabie Institutions, serving® un-
der Governors Hays and Brough.

He was a-life-long member of the
Methodist church.

Returning,.to Pine Bluff in 1929 he
was for & time assoclated with the
Iate R. W. Wilson in his law offices
here but for several years had been
in {11 health.

Burvivors ; other than hiz widow
arc: Three chiidren, Mrs. Margaret
SBanders, Hamp Hall, Jr., and.Jack
Hall, and a grandson, Ross K Wade
Banders, all of Pine Bluff; two sis-
ters, Mrs. TV M. Thompson of El Do-

rado, and Miss Bess Hall of Okia..’
homa Clity, three brothers, A, R -
Hall of Stephens, J. B. Hall of Lit-
tle Rock, and Tom Hall of Newpaort,

Funeral services whl be held at 10
o'clock tomorrow morning at- fthe
Holderness-Thornhill Mortuary
chapel, conducted by the Rev. Robert)
F.. Bristol, pastor of the First Chris-
tian church, assisted by the Rev.:
Pred G. Roebuck, pastor of the Lnke-
side. Methodist church.

Pollowing the zervices the body wﬂf’
be taken overland to Camden where,
a second service and burlal will be'
held. -

Pellbearerz for services here vul.
be: active—Coy M. Nixon, Wiley!
Rountree, ¥. ¥. Covington, R. M,
Vance, C. P, Clemmons, Carl Welch, :
Beaurle Kaufman, Carroll H. Walsh, !

Honorary—Frank Bloom, Albert
Alexander, Charles 3., Roger W and |
Charles S. McNew Jr, J. H. Mann,
S. G. Seabrook, Dr. H, A. Causey, J.
M. Shaw, C. H. Boliffger, Mike Da-
naher, Dr. A, H, Sellers, E, M. Priz-
rell, H. K, Toney, N. J. Gantt, Jr.,!
and F. C. Warren.

Pallbearers at Camden: active—
Garland Rumph, George Gordon, W.
T. Reynolds,*Claude Horn, Mr. God-
win, Dr. N. 8. Word, Don Hatrell,
Roy Smith,

Honorary—J. D, Reynolds, Sam Ty-
s0n, Haynes, Fred Benson, T.
J. Gaughan, Adolph Felsenthal, Ed
Harper, C, Gordon, Emmett Gaughan,
Jack gifford, S. L. Abernathy, Frank
Chidester, 8r., Dr. N. G. Partee, J.
P, Wright, R. T. Lockett. .




